B1D2023-13 PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF A SOURCE CAPTURE EXHAUST EXTRACTION SYSTEM FOR ALL FRONT-LINE APPARATUS FOR

THE TRENTON FIRE DEPARTMETN AND EMERGENCY SERVICES BID OPENING DATE MARCH 7, 2023 AT 11:00AM

BID2023-13 PURCHASE AND
INSTALLATION OF A SOURCE CAPTURE
EXHAUST EXTRACTION SYSTEM FOR
THE FRONT-LINE APPARATUS FOR
TRENTON FIRE DEPARTMENT BID

OPENING DATE MARCH 7, 2023 AT
11:00AM

CONSENT OF SURETY

COMPANY 10%

COLONIAL SURETY
COMPANY WPOA
PHILLIP SHEPARD

INSURANCE CO.10%
PHILADELPHIA
INDEMNITY
INSURANCE CO.

NUMBER OF RESPONDENTS: 3

NAME OF BIDDER AIR PURIFIERS, INC. AIRE-DEB CORP. CLEAN AIR COMPANY
428 NEW BRUNSWICK

ADDRESS 1 PINE STREET 140 DERSAM ROAD AVENUE

CITY, STATE, ZIP ROCKAWAY, NJ 07866 ALDEN, NY 14004 FORDS, NJ 08863

CONTACT NAME JOHN DI REZZE DEBBIE ANSTETT GREG SLAVIN

TELEPHONE 973-586-3988 716-812-3429 732-738-8818

FAX 973-586-3884 716-812-3429 732-738-4914

. . L debbie@airedebcorp.c
E-MAIL john@airpurifiersinc.com om Gareg@cleanairco.com
PHILADELPHIA
BID GUARANTEE COLONIAL SURETY INDEMNITY BOND# 55921 THE

SERVICE INSURANCE CO.
10%

THE SERVICE INSURANCE
CO., INC WPOAJAMES S.

WPOA (GARY BURGER
REQUIRED WITH SIGNED ~ REQUIRED WITH REQUIRED WITH SIGNED
PERFORMANCE BOND CONTRACTS SIGNED CONTRACTS CONTRACTS
YES LEMCO CORP - = YES- BRYANT ELECTRIC/
USE OF SUB-CONTRACTOR NONE ELECTRICIAN - DBA BEST
PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACTOR CERT605922 CERT#712523 EXP. CERT#42458 EXP.
REGISTRATION EXP.6/13/2024 11/15/2023 3/3/2024
REQUIRED PRIOR TO REQUIRED PRIOR TO

;ggg;:;gﬁmk BUSINESS N/A AWARD OF THE AWARD OF THE

CONTRACT CONTRACT
PUBLIC WORKS SUB-CONTRACTOR N/A N/A CERT#16086
STATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP EXP.2/18/2023
NISC1OSHRE INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES IN RUSSIA AND
BELARUS & INVESTMENT ACTVITIES IN INCLUDED INCLUDED
IRAN INCLUDED
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF
ADDENDA #1 2/24/23 INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
REQUIRED EVIDENCE AFFIRMATIVE
ACTION REGULATIONS QUESTIONAIRE INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF
1990 LANGUAGE INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
NJ BUSINESS REGISTRATION
CERTIFICATE FOR CONTRACTOR L'i%i?fi INCLUDED INCLUDED
EIC EYD Q/15/9004 REQUIRED REQUIRED
MANDATORY EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY EXHIBIT A INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
STATE & FEDERAL DEBARMENT
CERTIFICATIONS INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
ETHICS COMPLAINT DISCLOSURE INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

REQUIRED PRIORTO = REQUIRED PRIOR TO REQUIRED PRIOR TO
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE AWARD AWARD AWARD
CITY OF TRENTON RESIDENT
EMPLOYMENT POLICY INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
60-DAY EXTENSION COMPLIANCE YES YES YES
COMPLIANCE WITH EMERGENCY
SERVICES VES YES YES
THREE (3) REFERENCES N/A N/A N/A
W-9 N/A N/A N/A
EXCEPTIONS N/A N/A N/A
FATAL FLAW N/A N/A N/A
$215,000.00 SEE $227,750.00 SEE
GRAND TOTAL AMOUNT ATTACHED ATTACHED BREAK- $275,000.00 SEE
BREAKDOWN DOWN ATTACHED BREAK-DOWN)

EXCEPTIONS (IF ANY) NONE NONE NONE
FATAL FLAW NONE NONE NONE



mailto:john@airpurifiersinc.com
mailto:debbie@airedebcorp.com
mailto:debbie@airedebcorp.com
mailto:Ggreg@cleanairco.com

BID PROPOSAL FORM
BIDDER MUST COMPLETE

WE THE UNDERSIGNED PROPOSE TO FURNISH AND DELIVER THE ABOVE
ITEM/SERVICE PURSUANT TO THE BID SPECIFICATIONS AND MADE PART

HEREOF:

GRAND TOTAL $_215,000.000

M ér’mGNATURE BY AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE)

The undersigned#s a Corporation, Partnership or Individual under the laws of the State of

New Jersey having its principal office

at One Pine St. Rockaway, NJ 07866

cOMPANY  Air Purifiers Inc.

ADDRESS One Pine St.

ADDRESs  Rockaway, NJ 07866

NAME John Di Rezze

TELEPHONE  973-586-3988

973-586-3884

FAX
EMAIL john@airpurifiersinc.com
DATE 2/27/23

SIGNATURE <7/ A / = /z"“ // é”’_\

BID2023-13 PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF A SOURCE CAPTURE EXHAUST EXTRACTION SYSTEM FOR ALL FRONT-LINE
APPARATUS - FOR TRENTON FIRE DEPARTMETN AND EMERGENCY SERVICES BID OPENING DATE 2/28/2023 AT 11:00AM



Source Capture Exhaust System(s)

Description

Installation of Magnetic Plymovent exhaust system or Equivilant for Trenton Fire Dept. Headquarters

Quantity Unit Price Total
8 S 12,000 S 96,000.00
BUDGET CLASS
Equipment

Source Capture Exhaust System(s)

Description

Instaliation of Magnetic Plymovent exhaust system or Equivilant for Trenton Fire Dept. Station 1

Quantity Unit Price Total
3 s 12,000 $ 36,000.00
BUDGET CLASS
Equipment

Source Capture Exhaust System(s)

Description

Installation of Magnetic Plymovent exhaust system or Equivilant for Trenton Fire Dept. Station 3

Quantity Unit Price Total
2 s 12,000 $  24000.00
BUDGET CLASS

Equipment




Source Capture Exhaust System(s)

Description

Installation of Magnetic Plymovent exhaust system or Equivitant for Trenton Fire Dept. Station 6

Quantity Unit Price Total
1 $ 11,000 $ 11,000.00
BUDGET CLASS
Equipment

Source Capture Exhaust System(s)

Description

installation of Magnetic Plymovent exhaust system or Equivilant for Trenton Fire Dept. Station 7

Quantity Unit Price Total
1 s 12,000 ¢ 12,000.00
' [BUDGET CLASS
Equipment

Source Capture Exhaust System(s)

Description

Installation of Magnetic Plymovent exhaust system or Equivilant for Trenton Fire Dept. Station 8

Quantity Unit Price Total
1 $ 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00
BUDGET CLASS

Equipment




Source Capture Exhaust System(s)

Description

Instailation of Magnetic Plymovent exhaust system or Equivilant for Trenton Fire Dept. Station 9

Quantity Unit Price Total
2 $ 12,000.00 $ 24,000.00
BUDGET CLASS

Equipment




BID PROPOSAL FORM
BIDDER MUST COMPLETE

WE THE UNDERSIGNED PROPOSE TO FURNISH AND DELIVER THE ABOVE
ITEM/SERVICE PURSUANT TO THE BID SPECIFICATIONS AND MADE PART

HEREOF:

&,
GRAND TOTAL $o/l /. NS D

L1 —
(ORIGINAL SIGNATURE BY AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE)

The undersigned is a Corporation, Partnership or Individual under the laws of the State of

A/el&) )ADFL having its principal office
LD \Densoomn /Kd/ Qlden, VY /HDY

COMPANY R\({’ ~ QQ)O [Q.DCQ.
aopress LU0 10e 0S o @df ﬂfd@’),, /L)LJ}/ /Y COY

ADDRESS

NAME ./217»9’,\0\0\1 < ’P'\\/] b'fe%;——
tecepHone ) Lo~ B1-34Ya9

—

FAX
aval A€ bioe © A e BQ)OCO( oF 0m

DATE ()? A - CQ S
SIGNATURE ~ L

BID2023-13 PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF A SOURCE CAPTURE EXHAUST EXTRACTION SYSTEM FOR ALL FRONT-LINE
APPARATUS — FOR TRENTON FIRE DEPARTMETN AND EMERGENCY SERVICES BID OPENING DATE 2/28/2023 AT 11:00AM



Source Capture Exhaust System(s)

Description \_‘ en a a\}&f‘\' oy ~ S) (o 9ls) e(;h‘o,q\s
Installation of Magnetic Rlymovem exhaust system or Equivilant for Trenton Fire Dept. Headquarters

Quantity Unit Price Total

/380,759 $£0 790, <ighly Pansand uen hundlred fipty dollats

BUDGET CLASS

Equipment (}’JA\L\J‘O(’, Cor.‘p 000 Sxlmust Kewanl J?‘LS?LQ/M

Source Capture Exhaust System(s)

Description Sh ./70,/) /- 3 Connechonds

Installation of Magnetic Rlymexant exhaust system or Equivilant for Trenton Fire Dept. Station 1

Quantity Unit Price Total

| 3397600 W76V Jupatysesen #rwand $iy hyndred

,Z;'yr/o//arf

BUDGET CLASS

Equipment(ha \@(H’ (Df ;‘fO Peo S xhant Zeornnnus L ‘S‘}/ $tem

Source Capture Exhaust System(s)

Description 5{'&})003 - 7&0 /\3(‘00\('\ \S’i‘ a (b{')n'ec})bﬂxs

Installation of Magnetic Rlymevent exhaust system or Equivilant for Trenton Fire Dept. Station 3

Quantity Unit Price Total

| $/8,525°% s /¢ $a5® Ginteen thoand Fire hund A

J Py

BUDGET CLASS

Equipment 'ﬂq& snf (9"\\"‘0 \OQU %X I'ZA\/S"' ?em (\/;/\_Q S y$+~€/I’VlS

/.,}e doi/ari




Source Capture Exhaust System(s)

Description 51?3 ‘HOﬂ é - / (onf)ed'\(')f)

Installation of Magnetic Plymewent exhaust system or Equivilant for Trenton Fire Dept. Station 6

Quantity Unit Price Total

/ 5/"?/ 675.%° 5/9257\{0? Tnelve Trvansd S1x4vadred Se ve

7 /,'wdb//aa

BUDGET CLASS

Equipment magn,w (Qﬁ}o p@@ %xhwsf ZW f l;/&f‘éM

Source Capture Exhaust System(s)

Description S 712 7070 /) 7 —

Installation of Magnetic Rhswneuant exhaust system or Equivilant for Trenton Fire Dept. Station 7

Quantity Unit Price Total

[ SR AT 3608 Tweln Tavand $x b d 4o

Ay Jive dol/a

BUDGET CLASS

Equipmenﬁ?ﬂ ﬁ/’)@ @f 1;‘0 f%ﬂ éy/nvff’ /M/ '/J/:@M

Source Capture Exhaust System(s)

Description Sﬁﬁm g —

Installation of Magnetic Rlymoverit exhaust system or Equivilant for Trenton Fire Dept. Station 8

Quantity Unit Price Total

/ */ o b A0S Rn ‘,//m'/vt Sviand Six o2 s&em

Zy &}(q/f//ﬂrf

Equipment

%ﬂjﬁ(’(ﬁfl}? )7/40 Gy st /mvd//yﬁw

7



Source Capture Exhaust System(s)

Description ‘Sﬁﬁvf) g~

Installation of Magnetic Plymovent exhaust system or Equivilant for Trenton Fire Dept. Station 9

Quantity Unit Price Total

[ R30S0 ey thiund Hrree hundad o]

BUDGET CLASS

Equipmenth glf)ﬁ éi”%b % éxhn A (ernal g/sfm




PROVIDE A LIST SUB-CONTRACTORS
COPY OF LICENSES SUBMITTED WITH BID

(MANDATORY IF APPLICABLE)
NAME_ZL EMc O .00

ADDRESS 4@  (oreem wiond Ve

CITY, STATE, ZIP__Wavyne, WI  ©O24 70 -~ L 2L O

TELEPHONE:_ 973~ § 8L ~538Y

FAX NO.

TRADE S /eciricia M

LICENSE NO. SYZ B OOCSesS 500

NAME

ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP

TELEPHONE:

FAX NO.

TRADE

LICENSE NO.

NAME

ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP

TELEPHONE:

FAX NO.

TRADE

LICENSE NO.

NAME

ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP

TELEPHONE:

FAX NO.

TRADE

LICENSE NO.

NAME

ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP

TELEPHONE:

FAX NO.

TRADE

LICENSE NO.




EXCEPTIONS
(IF NONE, PLEASE NOTE)

31 e \Nool a SO\QQ)(_U! loond e
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BID2023-13 PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF A SOURCE CAPTURE EXHAUST EXTRACTION SYSTEM FOR ALL FRONT-LINE
APPARATUS - FOR TRENTON FIRE DEPARTMETN AND EMERGENCY SERVICES BID OPENING DATE 2/28/2023 AT 11:00AM



BID PROPOSAL FORM
BIDDER MUST COMPLETE

WE THE UNDERSIGNED PROPOSE TO FURNISH AND DELIVER THE ABOVE
ITEM/SERVICE PURSUANT TO THE BID SPECIFICATIONS AND MADE PART
HEREOF:

GRAND TOTAL ,~/ $_ 278, co0 %0
Yl

(GRIGHJAL SIGNATURE BY AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE)

The undersigned is a Corporation, Partnership or Individual under the laws of the State of

Nz JBRsEY having its principal office

at_42% NEw Browswick gvé Fokvs NJ O §§e3 (tocppemse 7&)/’)

COMPANY (LEAN AR CorfAnY

ADDRESS __ 2/0& NE W [RuNswick AVE  forps N OFFC3

ADDRESS

F
NAME (/"’//és" S/squ/ud

TetepHoNE T 3Z - 735 - 6518
EAX 732- 73849/

EMAIL @Z? @ (%f?ﬂﬁf’/‘mo . Comn
DATE ) Vi 7-2(-23

SIGNATURE C é@%"

BID2023-13 PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF A SOURCE CAPTURE EXHAUST EXTRACTION SYSTEM FOR ALL FRONT-LINE
APPARATUS - FOR TRENTON FIRE DEPARTMETN AND EMERGENCY SERVICES BID OPENING DATE 2/28/2023 AT 11:00AM



Source Capture Exhaust System(s)

Description
Installation of Magnetii: Plymovent exhaust system or Equivilant for Trenton Fire Dept. Headquarters

Quantity Unit Price Total

$ S /1%100060”

BUDGET CLASS

Equipment /Z YHOC 20T Soorce CAPIURE [BHlcieE EXlMHavsi 5 Y S ikst

Source Capture Exhaust System(s)

Description

Installation of Magnetic Plymovent exhaust system or Equivilant for Trenton Fire Dept. Station 1

Quantity Unit Price Total

S S ﬁ 29’006 !

20

BUDGET CLASS

Equipment //YrtOUzaoT Socgid <ol TURE YEWICLs BXlposr 5y 357

Source Capture Exhaust System(s)

Description

Installation of Magnetic Plymovent exhaust system or Equivilant for Trenton Fire Dept. Station 3
Quantity Unit Price Total
0 ¢
$ $  A7,00

4

BUDGET CLASS

Equipment ﬂyﬂdt/édf Socdey CPPrVRE VBHHE Bltmos s FESE AT




Source Capture Exhaust System(s)

Description

installation of Magnetic Plymovent exhaust system or Equivilant for Trenton Fire Dept. Station 6

Quantity Unit Price Total

s S flor?

r
[y

BUDGET CLASS

e .
Equipment fL Y1T1OUBOT Jooree Carrpie yEMIcLE BXiAvs? Sy's it

Source Capture Exhaust System(s)

Description
Installation of Magnetic Plymovent exhaust system or Equivilant for Trenton Fire Dept. Station 7
Quantity Unit Price Total
S ] 9\(( . 0DCO 00

BUDGET CLASS

Equipment /2-7"7014?/#7’ Sevizey LFPTVAE S EMCLE EXHIVETT T YSET

Source Capture Exhaust System(s)

Description
Installation of Magnetic Plymovent exhaust system or Equivilant for Trenton Fire Dept. Station 8
Quantity Unit Price Total
$ Syl 00"

BUDGET CLASS
Equipment /Z/Iﬁ’ifzéwf SO CAVTURE yoss/ 7128 1Z Yiare 55~ F¥ 5T




Source Capture Exhaust System(s)

Description

Installation of Magnetic Plymovent exhaust system or Equivilant for Trenton Fire Dept. Station 9

Quantity Unit Price Total
s $ 2&/ wl:-’ ’ca

BUDGET CLASS

Equipment /Z JITOVEOT Sovlor CHPTURE VIiEHILLE (2 lbavs? 5 P5iks7




EXCEPTIONS
(IF NONE, PLEASE NOTE)

NONE. -
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BID2023-13 PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF A SOURCE CAPTURE EXHAUST EXTRACTION SYSTEM FOR ALL FRONT-LINE
APPARATUS ~ FOR TRENTON FIRE DEPARTMETN AND EMERGENCY SERVICES BID OPENING DATE 2/28/2023 AT 11:00AM



